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You will be interested to hear of our now exhibit 
for 'eroleye We have arranged for a special booth :.nd we are 
sending a large color canoraoa of the University - 10 X 4 ft*
'o expect to bo shipping this shortly.

I have not yet hoard ahat disposal you have made 
of the pictures but I am leaving this entirely to yoursiif*
I think the authority you already have is quite enough to enable 
you to get possession of them, but if not just let us laiow*

Yours faithfully.

.Ilfrid 3ovoy.
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